Message

From: GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO I
Sent: 2/18/2013 9:10:16 PM
To: EPPARD, PHILIP J [AG/1000] [/o=MONSANTO I - A LDEN, LORI

[AG/1000] [/Oo=MONSANTO/IEENGENEEEE—

Subject: SA Presentation for Wednesday- LANCA
Attachments: issues iVianagement- The Seraiini Affair LANCA 2-20-2013.pptx; Giies-Eric Seraiini- FCT 2Z012- Generai Siide set-Ver 10
11-27-2012.pptx

Phil and Lori-

See attached. Happy to make any adjustments or edits if needed, and sorry to be only a few days ahead of the

presciitauuli.

Due to formatting issues, | will keep the Seralini slide deck (for discussion use if needed) as a separate
document.

I will bring my computer, but assume you will want to use 1 computer for all presentations. | will also bring on
a data stick. Feel free to distribute to attendees.

Dan

Daniel A. Goldstein, M.D.

Senior Science Fellow

Lead, Medical Sciences and Qutreach
Monsantc, Mail Zone C3ND

800 N. Lindbergh Blvd.
St. Louis. MO 63167

________ y VR 0220/

office: |KGGG_——
cell: INEEE
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